Renna, Karina [KGEC]

From: Michael McGraw <michael@rogersforkansas.com>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 10:58 AM

To: Renna, Karina [KGEC]

Cc Essence Dickinson; Jennifer Goetz

Subject: Response to Material Error or Omission in Rogers for Treasurer Report
Attachments: Ethics material omission .pdf; Document Packet.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click gnydin
you trust the sender and know the content is safe. A ; §

ENDED ™

We have attached the full detail of the contributions and discovery of how the error on our report occurred. The
contributions were from two separate entities: one was the PAC for the Greater Kansas Building and Construction
Trades on 7/2/2021 and the second was from the Council itself on 12/20/2021.

Karina:

We have attached copies of the checks and the internal documentation. If there is anything else needed to ensure that
we have resolved this issue please let us know and again thank you for your diligence.

Regards,
Michael McGraw

Campaign Manager - Rogers for Treasurer
352-220-9380



